Jennifer Bloodworth

901 Arkansas River Drive, Granbury, Texas 76048

817.894.9655

🔲 jenniferbloodworth.com

jennifer.bloodworth@granburyisd.org

SUMMARY

Being a classroom teacher has been a most rewarding career. Being a leader on campus in the role of STEAM Coordinator has allowed me a unique perspective in ways I can support my colleagues to provide exceptional learning experiences for our students. My tenacious advocacy for students and teachers helps me form relationships and bonds with everyone in my district.

KEY SKILLS

- Communication Skills-both written and verbal
- Trusted by my colleagues
- Work well with a team to reach goals
- Possess strong multitasking abilities
- Familiar with a wide range of instructional technology
- ✤ Familiar with available district programs
- Continually seek opportunities to learn

CERTIFICATIONS

- ✤ EC-6 Generalist
- ✤ 4-8 ELAR
- EC-12 ESL
- Beginning my Administrator Certification program in May 2023

Other Credentials

- ✤ PLTW Launch Classroom Teacher
- ✤ PLTW Launch Lead Teacher
- ✤ TCEA Member
 - I attend and present at the Elementary Conference annually.
- ✤ UIL Campus Coordinator
- ✤ Inquiry Design Trainer
- STEAM Ambassador Advisor

EXPERIENCE

STEAM Coordinator & 5th Grade Teacher / STEAM Academy at Mambrino , Granbury ISD

 \sim

2016- PRESENT

In this position, I have taught writing, social studies, math, and science. I have implemented specialized curriculum (PLTW) focusing on the Design Inquiry Process, that sets this campus apart from other campuses.

Kindergarten Teacher /Lipan ISD

2013-2016

In this position, I taught self-contained through integration of all educational disciplines.

1st Grade Teacher/Tolar ISD 2012-2013

2012-201

In this position, I taught a self-contained class.

EDUCATION

MA in Digital Learning and Leading

2021

Through Lamar University, I have explored and expanded my knowledge and skill with educational technology. I have developed a community of colleagues throughout my courses that continue to help me grow and develop as a digital leader in education.

BA in Science- Interdisciplinary Studies 2011

I earned my degree and subsequent teaching certification from Tarleton State University in 2011.